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Mr. Don Davidson

C/N: MU-167996/H-290597 RE: Publish America
Dear Mr. Davidson:

We have reviewed the facts stated in your complaint. Your complaint has been placed in
our files and is a matter of public record.

The Consumer Protection Division generally handles complaints arising out of
transactions between a consumer and a business. We sympathize with you in this situation but
because your complaint involves a transaction between two business firms, we are unable to take
further action.

It is our understanding, however, that the Better Business Bureau attempts to assist
businesses in circumstances such as this. You may wish to contact that organization or to
discuss this matter with your private attorney to determine what course of action you wish to

pursue.
Thank you for taking the time to express your concerns and interest.
Sincerely,
g /Lf
Larry E. Munson
LEM/pas |
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